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Malave, Erin

From: Bonnie McAllister {bmcallister@contravest.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for the principal place of business and the mailing address
for the following entities)

New River Property Development, Inc. - Doc # P07000005241

ContraVest Management Company - Doc # L05253 -

Courtney Gate Parkway] LLC - Doc # L05000052503 -

Courtney Gate Parkway| Development, Inc. - Doc # P05000077559 -
Courtney Lakes Apartments, LLC - Doc # L03000052764 —

Courtney Lakes Property Owners Association, Inc.- Doc # N04000011890 —
Center Contracting Company of Central Florida, LLC - Doc # L02000029341 -
Courtney Bend Development, Inc. - Doc # P06000153846"

COURTNEY BEND, LLG - Doc # LO6000119041 -

Courtney Station Develdpment, Inc. - Doc # P05000130556 -

COURTNEY STATION, [LLC - Doc # L05000093263 -

ContraVest Inc. - Doc # 14110 :

Courtney Villages Develppment, Inc. - Doc # P07000033635 °

Courtney Villages LLC - |Doc # MO7000001643-

COURTNEY ISLES DEVELOPMENT, INC.- Doc # P07ooooz7373—’Ar
COURTNEY-ESTATES -
COURTNEY RESERVE APARTMENTS, LLC - Doc # M05000005675 -
COURTNEY RESERVE DEVELDPMENT, INC. - Doc # F05000005867-
COURTNEY TRACE, LLC - Dog# L05000079599 ~

COURTNEY TRACE DEVELOPMENT, INC. - Doc # P05000112943-
BRANDON TRACE, LLC - Doc # L0B000001342 -

BRANDON TRACE DEVELOPMENT, INC. - Doc # P06000002102 -

The new address is:
237 S. Westmonte Drive.

Suite 140
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Thank You
Please note new address effective 11/1/2010

Bonnie McAllister and Jofin Schaffer
237 S. Westmonte Drive, # 140

10/25/2010



